
From Sarah Brown McCulloch’s Guilford: A Walking Guide (2012):

George L. Weld, 102 Church Street, Greek Revival, c1848; Builder: William 
E. Weld.
Although this main entrance to the town’s historic center is now threatened by 
increasing commercialization, the Weld house, a very well preserved example of 
the Greek Revival style, still maintains the residential character of an important 
street. The portico with fluted columns, full entablature, and dentils, as well as the 
pedimented roof are especially strong features. The sidelights have been closed but 
the original rectangular gable window and door remain. George Leander was the 
brother of William Edwin Weld, the builder (see 45 Boston Street) and Frederick 
Alonzo Weld, the sea captain (see 65 Boston Street), and the first son of George 
and Mabel Fowler. George and his wife, Sarah Bartlett, had a daughter and twin 
sons. Their daughter and one of the twins died in 1865 just a month apart.


